The February meeting of GSCC was held on February 12, 2017 at Sam Snead's Oak Grill in Myrtle Beach, SC at 4:00 PM.

President Pat welcomed all. Thirty eight members were in attendance.

A motion was made, seconded and approved to accept the minutes of the January 8, 2017 meeting as submitted.

President's Report: Pat Hicks stated that there wasn't a president's report this month.

<u>Treasurer's Report:</u> Dee Lopes stated that the final balance in the checking account in January was XXXXXX.

Secretary Report: Cindy Baine stated that the January minutes can be found on the club website.

Membership Report: The Membership Chair, Mickey Sharp, reported that there are 60 members at the present time. He said that there are 3 new couples and asked them to stand and introduce themselves. (Craig and Ginger Tappen, Bob and Debbie Hallam and Keith and Carole Midkiff) Mickey asked the membership if it would be okay to make Adam Kipple an honorary member. A motion was made by Rick Russell and seconded by Larry Baine to make Adam Kipple an honorary member and continue Bill and Diane Shipley as Honary members. Motion carried.

Activity Report: Cindy Baine stated that she has asked Carol Guesno to set a date to go to Crocodile Rocks at Celebrity Square at Broadway at the Beach to catch the Dueling Piano show. Cindy said that she had volunteered to coordinate activities last year, but that at the present time there is no committee which means that anyone with an idea for an activity and be in charge of the details and that she would take it to the membership and help coordinate it.

Old Business:

GSCC Car Show: Rick Russell (chairperson for GSCC Car Show) reported that several members of the committee met with Jud Kuhn and that they have committed to sponsor the club's 5th annual car show on October 21, 2017. The show will have a Halloween theme and there will be prizes for the best costume as well as trophies for first through fifth for Fords, Chevrolets, Mopar, imports and custom/other. There will also be trophies for best entry 1984 and earlier and 1985 and later as well as a best in show trophy. Jud Kuhn will provide the food and Chris Roach will be the DJ. There will be a \$20 registration with all registration money going to the Special Ops Wounded Warriors and Jason's House.

Bowling Green Corvette Museum Trip: Maynard Robinson gave the details and passed around a sign-up sheet for the trip which will start on Wednesday, April 19th with everyone meeting at the McDonald's in Aynor between 8:00-8:30 AM. The caravan will drive to Sevierville, Tennessee which should take about six hours and then spend the night. On

Thursday, the caravan will resume to Bowling Green which should take about another four hours. On Friday the club will tour the museum and plant. On Saturday the caravan will take the club to Nashville and on Saturday night everyone will take in the show at the Grand Ole Opry. On Sunday everyone will drive back home.

Cars and Coffee will resume the first Sunday in March at the Bagel Factory.

Future Meeting Locations: Debbie Harris said the next meeting will be held on 3/12/17 at 4:00 PM at California Dreaming in N. Myrtle Beach.

New Business:

David Smith would like the club to re-visit the motion that was made at the last meeting regarding scheduling meetings at 11:00 AM during NFL football season. A general discussion was held but no motion was made.

Upcoming Car Shows and Cruise-Ins:

2/18/17 – Highway 55 – Murrells Inlet

2/25/17 - East Bay Deli – N. Myrtle Beach

3/4/17 – Surfside Shine – Surfside Beach

March 11 – Highway 55 – N. Myrtle Beach

Future trips: It was suggested that the club take a trip to the Biltmore House in Asheville at the end of November. Pat Hicks said he would get more information.

With no further business the meeting adjourned at 4:45 PM.

Cindy Baine, Secretary